

Message

From: PM Private Office Support Team - Internal [/O=PMO/OU=NO10/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= **I&S**]
Sent: 29/08/2020 6:05:16 PM
To: **NR** @no10.gov.uk; Dominic Cummings [dcummings@no10.gov.uk]; Edward Lister [elister@no10.gov.uk]; Lee Cain [lcain@no10.gov.uk]; Munira Mirza [mmirza@no10.gov.uk]; Ben Gascoigne [bgascoigne@no10.gov.uk]; Martin Reynolds [mreynolds@no10.gov.uk]; Stuart Glassborow [sglassborow@no10.gov.uk]
CC: Clare Brunton [cbrunton@no10.gov.uk]; PM Private Office Support Team [pm **I&S** @no10.gov.uk]
Subject: BOX RTN: 290820 COVID STRATEGY FOR AUTUMN [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE]
Attachments: O-S Strategy note for PM 28_08 FINAL.docx; 2020-08-27 (OS) A3 timelines Sept-March [FINAL].pdf; box rtn covid strategy f_001.pdf

NR

Please see attached box return along with original submission.

PM comments:

We can and must deliver a version of plan A by Xmas

1. We are about to be HIT by French/Spanish LEVELS of infection
2. We must not DELUDE ourselves
3. So we must set out a new vision that does not involve another LOCKDOWN
4. We should be working round the clock to produce the 2 testing programmes identified by P. Vallance – mass testing of 6 m vulnerable with ? equipment, so reducing the R – the MOONSHOT use of lateral flow testing to ? people who are not infectious
5. Do we think **NR** has the people he needs?
6. Does Govt understand the CRITICAL URGENCY of all this?
7. This is LIFE AND DEATH, the enemies are mustering?
8. I STILL WANT to set some kind of CHALLENGE DATE – even if only internal – for this delivery of the FREEDOM PASS

Thanks

NR



NR

PMPOST | Prime Minister's Office |
10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA **Irrelevant & Sensitive**